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Elaine Mullin 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Postmaster < postmaster@midulstercouncil.org > 

19 April 2019 15:49 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

[Postmaster] Attachment Release 

MUDC response to Draft Local Development Plan.docx 

This message contains an attachment that was previously blocked or linked and removed from an 
email you recently received. The attachment has now been released by the email administrator. 

The email message information related to this attachment follows: 

Original Sender : Message Subject : local Development Plan 
Consultation Submission 
Message Date : Fri, 19 Apr 2019 15:46:41 +0100 
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Development Plan Team, 
Planning Department, 
Mid Ulster District Council, 
50 Ballyronan Road, 
Magherafelt, 
BT45 6EN 

Response to Draft Local Development Plan 2030 

Dear Sir/madam. 

52 Leaghan 

Road 

Lower Creggan 

Omagh 

Co. Tyrone 

BT79 9AE 

191h April 2019 

C/o P Haughey 

Blackrock Rd 

I would like to state at the outset that I wish to make a representation, with the 

possibility of an agent attending, to be heard orally at the independent Examination 

as per paragraph 15 of the PAC document procedures. 

Procedural tests 
P1 Has the DPD been prepared in accordance with the council's timetable 
and the Statement of Community Involvement? 
P2 Has the council prepared its Preferred Options Paper and taken into 
account any representations made? 
P3 Has the DPD been subject to sustainability appraisal including 
Strategic Environmental Assessment? 
P4 Did the council comply with the regulations on the form and content of 
its DPD and procedure for preparing the DPD? 

Consistency tests 
C1 Did the council take account of the Regional Development Strategy? 
C2 Did the council take account of its Community Plan? 
C3 Did the council take account of policy and guidance issued by the 
Department? 
C4 Has the plan had regard to other relevant plans, policies and strategies 
relating to the council's district or to any adjoining council's district? 
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